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To: Paula isler
Subject: RE: James Truesdale (TG698)

Okay. We'll open a docket to process cancellation. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2003 8:50 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: James Truesdale (TG698)

Yes, it is OK to open the docket with an effective date of 12/31/02. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2003 3:52 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: James Truesdale (TG698)

Hi. again. I have the payment from company. They enclosed with a fax dated 1/22/03 that
you sent to them. Let me know if we can open a docket for this company. Thanks.
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